
Key: 
*Action Item

Kittitas County Public Hospital District No. 2      
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING 

February 15, 2021 
6:30 p.m. 

Hybrid Meeting (In person attendance limited to invitees: 
Commissioners (5) and Administrative Staff (5) at FM-C and 

call in option for public) 
Toll‐Free Number: 877‐853‐5257 US 

Meeting ID: 258 476 6248 
Passcode: 12345 

AGENDA
I. Introductions

a. Election of 2021 Officers
II. Approval of Agenda (1) 

III. Approval of Minutes
a. January 18, 2020 (Regular Meeting)* (2-4) 

IV. Public Comments/Announcements/Correspondence
V. Reports:

a. Operations Report (G. Scherer) (5-9) 
b. Superintendent’s Report (J. Petersen) (10) 
c. Ancillary Report (R. Holden) (11) 
d. Finance Report, Approval of Expenses* (S. Olander) (12-22) 
e. Station 99 Updates (R. Kaiser/R. Urlacher)

VI. Old Business
a. Vacancy, Commissioner Position #5 (Commissioners)

VII. New Business
a. Next Meeting Date: March 15, 2021

VIII. Executive Session
a. Recess into Executive Session, Personnel - RCW 42.30.110 (g)
b. Convene to Open Session

IX. Adjournment

Note: Upcoming Agenda Items

1



1 

Kittitas County Public Hospital District #2 

 BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

Meeting Date: Monday:   January 18, 2021 

Minutes of:  Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners 

Meeting Place: In person/Remote via Zoom/Telephone 

Minutes Submitted By: Scott Olander, Treasurer  

Call to Order: 

Regular Meeting: Call to order made by Commissioner Rogalski at 6:30 p.m. 

Introductions: 

Commissioners:  Floyd Rogalski, Melissa Becker, Fred Benjamin, Kevin Nicholson and 

Hartwig Vatheuer. Superintendent:  Julie Petersen; Treasurer:  Scott Olander; Ancillary 

Operations; Rhonda Holden; Facilities Chief: Ron Urlacher and EMS Manager: Geoff 

Scherer 

Guests: Rich Elliot, KVFR; Anna Scarlett, KVH Infection Control/Vaccine Clinic and Tricia 

Sinek, KVH Strategic Projects Coordinator 

Approval of Agenda: 

Action:  A motion to approve the agenda was made by Commissioner Vatheuer and 

seconded by Commissioner Nicholson.  Motion carried.  

Approval of Minutes: 

Action:  A motion to approve the minutes of the December 21, 2020 Regular Meeting 

was made by Commissioner Benjamin and seconded by Commissioner Vatheuer.  

Motion carried. 

Public Comments/Announcements/Correspondence: 

None. 

Operations Report: 

The Commissioners reviewed the written operations report and operating statistics for 

December 2020.  There were 67 transports in December; 4 transports more than the 

monthly budget.  YTD Medic One ended the year 45 transports below budget but only 

19 below the prior year’s transports. The ambulances are running well and all but two of 

the staff have had the Covid-19 vaccine. Medic One’s winter operations with Snoqualmie 

Pass Fire and Rescue are going well. Geoff is in the process of selecting two individuals 

who are committed to Medic One for the Paramedic Training program. 

2



2 

Superintendent’s Report: 

The Commissioners reviewed the written Superintendent’s report. In addition to the 

Superintendent’s report, Julie invited Rich Elliot from KVFR and Anna Scarlett with KVH 

to provide an update about the COVID-19 vaccine administration efforts that have 

occurred and future plans to administer the vaccine to Lower and Upper Kittitas County 

residents. Rich and Anna reported that every dose of vaccine received have been 

successfully administered. Lower County residents will receive the Pfizer vaccine because 

of the difficulty and time it takes to thaw and mix the vaccine and the short shelf-life of 

the vaccine once it is prepared. Upper County residents will receive the Moderna vaccine 

which is easier to prepare and has a longer shelf-life once mixed. The Health 

Department will assume responsibility for future vaccine administration but will be 

supported by KVFR, KVH and other community providers. 

Julie introduced Tricia Sinek, KVH’s new Strategic Projects Coordinator. Tricia will be 

involved with the lab expansion, onboarding a new cardiologist, evaluating value based 

care programs and other initiatives.  

Ancillary Report: 

The Commissioners reviewed the written ancillary report.  Rhonda advised that Grant 

Writer Mitchell Rhodes is working with 13th Legislative District Representative Ybarra’s 

office staff on a capital grant application that would pay for a portion of the cost of the 

new ambulance station.   

Finance Report: 

The financial statements for December 2020 were reviewed by the Commissioners. The 

review included a review of actual versus budgeted revenue and expense variances. 

December transports of 67 exceeded the budget by 4 transports.  YTD transports are 45 

transports below budget. Average charges per transport was below budget by $155 per 

transport which contributed to a small negative transport revenue variance of $1,047.  

December contractual adjustments were a negative amount of $2,539 and below 

budget by $68,940 due to an accrual for a GEMT cost report settlement of $59,008. 

There was a one month catch up expense for employee benefits in December causing 

the negative benefit expense variance. Medic One reported a positive Net Income of 

$48,907 for December compared to budgeted Net Income of $3,784; a positive variance 

of $45,123. YTD Net Income is $163,524; a positive variance of $94,096. 

Action:  A motion to approve the checks for December was made by Commissioner 

Nicholson and seconded by Commissioner Vatheuer.  Motion carried.  

Ambulance Station: 

Ron provided a verbal report regarding ambulance station construction. Construction 

has been suspended until mid-April due to weather. Ron advised that Randy Kaiser is 

checking the site weekly. Strong winds blew down the fence surrounding the 

construction site. Randy put the fence back up. 

3



3 

New Business: 

Commissioner Becker advised earlier in the December that she is moving from the 

district and will resign her position at the end of January. Commissioner Benjamin and 

Commissioner Nicholson were selected to interview candidates to replace Commissioner 

Becker.  

The next regular meeting date: February 15, 2021 at KVH Family Medicine, Cle Elum or 

possibly via telephone or Zoom.  

Executive Session: 

There was no executive session. 

Announcements: 

There being no further business the regular meeting was adjourned at 7:36 pm by 

Commissioner Rogalski. 

4



Operation’s Manager Report – January 2021 

January 
2021 

January 
2020 

Calls for Service 147 120 
Patient Count 103 83 

Patient Transports 72 60 
Patient Refusals 15 14 

Year to Date Transports 72 60 
Station #73 Transports 33 
Station # 99 Transports 39 

Passed Calls 6 

PERSONNEL 

All but 1 full time staff are vaccinated for Covid-19.  I have been using some part-time EMT’s for 
back filling the upper county and lower county vaccine clinics.  These hours may be paid back 
thru the FEMA vaccine reimbursement program. We had 24 hours of probationary medic training 
in January 2021. 

APPARATUS 

All apparatus has been working well.  M6 or M5 continue to be used for the Snoqualmie Pass 12-
hour shifts on Saturday and Sunday. I will start to work with Braun this month to finalize the 
specifications for our M9 build, there will be some very minor changes form the M8 build. 

Year Unit Beg ODO End ODO Miles Location Comments 

2019 M8       17,549 20,713 3,164 Station 99 1st Out 

2018 M7        55,096 57,916 2,820 Station 73 1st Out 

2016 M6 113,468 114,558    1,090  Station 73 Backup 

2016 M5 134,164 134,389 225 Station 99 Backup 

Total Miles 7,299 

MISCELLANES 

 The single resource Medic at Snoqualmie Pass on the weekends have been busy with 34 calls
for assistance in January 2021.  We have had to help fill the EMT slot for SPFR once this
month.

 Kittitas County Search and Rescue will no longer take medics into the back country as a
reach and treat team unless trained in avalanche safety with proper gear.  I will be working on
putting together a team of reach and treat medics.

 January overlapping calls were 29.93% or 44 calls.
 January Level Zero-  8 hours
 The crews continue to help out daily at the COVID-19 clinic in Cle Elum calling patients

with their results and documenting it in their medical record, the test volume has been
decreasing over the last month.

5



Kittitas County Hospital District #2

Patient Transport Count per Destination ‐ 2021

Hospital YTD Jan Feb Mar

Centeral Washington Hospital 0 0

Harborview 4 4

KVH 53 53

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital 4 4

Swedish Issaquah 7 7

Virginia Mason 0 0

Yakima Regional 0 0

Yakima Memorial 2 2

Childrens 0 0

University of Washington 0 0

Valley Renton 1 1

Overlake 3 3

YTD Jan Feb Mar

Out of County Transports 21 21

Call For Service Per Zone

Zone YTD Jan Feb Mar

Snoqualmie Pass 34 34

Fire District 8 2 2

Fire District 7 45 45

Cle Elum 33 33

Easton 8 8

Ronald 6 6

Urgent Care 1 1

Roslyn 7 7

South Cle Elum 2 2

Family Medicine ‐ Cle Elum 2 2

KVH 5 5

Other 2 2

Zone YTD Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4

Snoqualmie Pass 34 34 0 0 0

Fire District 8 2 2 0 0 0

Fire District 7 45 45 0 0 0

Cle Elum 33 33 0 0 0

Easton 8 8 0 0 0

Ronald 6 6 0 0 0

Urgent Care 1 1 0 0 0

Roslyn 7 7 0 0 0

South Cle Elum 2 2 0 0 0

Family Medicine ‐ Cle Elum 2 2 0 0 0

KVH 5 5 0 0 0

Other 2 2 0 0 0

Comments:

6



0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Patient Transport Count per Destination ‐ 1st Qtr 2021

YTD Jan Feb Mar

0

5

10

15

20

25

YTD Jan Feb Mar

Out of County Transports ‐ 1st Qtr 2021

0
5

10
15
20
25
30
35
40
45
50

Call For Service Per Zone‐ 2021

Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4

1

7



Hospital Jan‐20 Feb‐20 Mar‐20 Apr‐20 May‐20 Jun‐20 Jul‐20 Aug‐20 Sep‐20 Oct‐20 Nov‐20 Dec‐21 Jan‐21
Central Washington Hospital 0 1 1 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

Harborview 1 2 0 1 1 3 4 3 1 3 4 6 4

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital 1 8 0 0 1 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 4

Swedish Issaquah 7 8 6 3 6 4 13 6 10 12 6 3 7

Virginia Mason 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0

Yakima Regional 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Yakima Memorial 4 1 1 1 1 1 3 0 5 0 3 4 2

Children's 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0

University of Washington 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 3 0 0 0

Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 1

Overlake 3 2 0 2 0 2 4 2 4 3 1 3 3

KVH 42 42 46 32 41 57 47 63 45 47 43 46 53

Out of County Transports 16 23 8 8 15 12 30 14 24 21 14 16 21

Patient Transport per Destination

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

KVH Out of County Transports

Patient Transport per Destination
Jan 2020 ‐ Jan 2021

Jan‐20 Feb‐20 Mar‐20 Apr‐20 May‐20 Jun‐20 Jul‐20 Aug‐20 Sep‐20 Oct‐20 Nov‐20 Dec‐21 Jan‐21

1

8



              Upper Kittitas County Medic One 
505 Power Street.  Cle Elum, WA 98922 

Dear  

At Kittitas County Health District #2, our people are our most valuable resource. We look forward to 
celebrating many more years together with you and your chosen career. We are pleased to be able to 
offer continued education and professional development opportunities, including a new program to 
receive paramedic training.  

Below are the requirements for your training opportunity: 

 Be employed for a minimum of six months.

 Be in good standing with the district as demonstrated by a minimum of “meets standards” score in
all sections of your last annual performance evaluation and not currently involved in a correct
disciplinary process.

 Complete each chapter exam and overall course with a satisfactory passing grade; verification may
be required.

 Begin the course no later than September 30, 2022, complete the course no later than two years
after starting the course, and complete and pass the certification exam no later than 6 months after
course completion.

Please note: 

The organization will be making a financial commitment to support you, and the paramedic education 
program will be paid for up to $13,500.00.  Because of this investment, we require a two-year commitment 
to continue working at the hospital district after successfully passing the certification exam. Since course 
costs are offered in exchange for a commitment of employment, there is an expectation of repayment for 
the total cost if there is a voluntary separation from employment prior to the completion of two years.  Your 
signature of acceptance authorizes the district to automatically deduct from your last check any amount 
owed to the organization.  You will NOT be compensated for the time spent completing the course work 
and will be expected to maintain your employment with Kittitas County Health District #2.  
 

We are happy to have you as part of the team and we wish you well in this opportunity! 

Sincerely, 
Geoff Scherer EMT-IV/RN Operations Manager, Upper Kittitas County Medic One 

I acknowledge & confirm the terms outlined above with Kittitas County Health District #2.  

Signature Date 

9



SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT – Julie Petersen 
February 2021 

COVID 19 Vaccine 
Our access to vaccine continues to be both unpredictable and erratic.  The Washington State Hospital 
Association anticipates that the majority of vaccine distributed to hospitals over the next two weeks will be 
focused on second doses.   
Other COVID Related Issues 
Case rates and hospitalizations are headed in the right direction.   In Kittitas County we are finding it easier to 
transfer high acuity patients than it was four weeks ago.  The CDC and Department of Health, however, warn 
that we may very well be in the eye of the storm and they point to early April as the next likely peak in 
community positives.  
KVH has resumed a full surgery schedule effective March 1, 2021. 
KVH Ambulatory Campus 
Hospital District #1 has acquired the medical office building adjacent to the KVH Medical Arts Center on 
Mountain View.  The acquisition also included a residential property located on the parcel.  The current 
occupant, Compass Direct (formerly Family Healthcare of Ellensburg), will continue to serve patients at that 
location through the end of 2021.   
We are currently assessing the best use of the building going forward but the theme of the complex will be to 
expand ambulatory services.  This may include imaging services, laboratory, additional clinic services, urgent 
care or retail pharmacy.   
Kittitas County Health Needs Assessment 
The IRS requires that KVH conduct a Community Health Needs Assessment and related Community Health 
Improvement Plan (CHA/CHIP).  The lead agency on the latest CHA/CHIP was the public health department 
back in 2018.   The Kittitas County Health Network (KCHN) has been contracted to conduct a refresh of the 
CHA/CHIP in 2021.  Data collection and surveys will be different this time due to COVID restrictions but, we will 
again gather as much zip code level data as possible.  

10



Ancillary Services report to Hospital District #2 Board of Commissioners 
February 2021 

Ancillary Service Operation Report: 

TW Clark Fencing Around Station 99 
The wind has been wreaking havoc with the temporary fencing at Station 99.  The 
contractors have reinforced the fencing after the most recent wind storm again blew 
sections over. 

Covid-19 Clinic Testing: 
FMC is seeing very low volumes of Covid-19 testing.  For this reason, we will no longer 
offer testing at FMC on the weekends.  Patients will be directed KVH Urgent Care for 
Covid-19 testing on the weekend. 

Vaccination Clinics: 
It has been an honor to work in our Cle Elum Vaccination Clinic at the Putnam Center.  I 
appreciate the support of CEO Julie Petersen and from the Board to allow us to focus on 
assisting in the clinic when we can.  It is definitely all hands on deck as we roll out the 
vaccine to our Community.

Cle Elum Physical Therapy: 
Joe Smith returned from paternity leave on February 15, so our PT volumes should be 
picking up. 

Respectfully submitted by Rhonda Holden, MSN, CENP 

11



 01/31/2021

Kittitas County Hospital Dist 2
Statement of Revenue and Expense

 COMBINED

MEDICAL BILLABLE RUNS 72 69 3 72 69 3 62
AVERAGE CHARGE PER RUN 1,879 2,197 (318) 1,879 2,197 (318) 2,068

Current Month Year to Date Prior
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance YTD

INTEREST INCOME 750 100 650 750 100 650 4,904
RENTAL INCOME 23,719 23,717 1 23,719 23,717 1 23,239
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0 0 500
AMBULANCE REVENUE 135,291 151,613 (16,322) 135,291 151,613 (16,322) 128,185

TOTAL REVENUE 159,760 175,430 (15,670) 159,760 175,430 (15,670) 156,828

CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS 52,087 59,448 (7,361) 52,087 59,448 (7,361) 50,505
BAD DEBT 7,441 7,407 34 7,441 7,407 34 6,730
CHARITY CARE 0 301 (301) 0 301 (301) 0

DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE 59,528 67,156 (7,628) 59,528 67,156 (7,628) 57,235

NET OPERATING REVENUE 100,232 108,274 (8,042) 100,232 108,274 (8,042) 99,593

SALARIES AND WAGES 96,995 101,930 (4,935) 96,995 101,930 (4,935) 84,362
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 28,872 33,453 (4,581) 28,872 33,453 (4,581) 23,312
PROFESSIONAL FEES 0 1,263 (1,263) 0 1,263 (1,263) 9,999
SUPPLIES 10,054 11,758 (1,704) 10,054 11,758 (1,704) 14,299
UTILITIES 2,093 2,655 (562) 2,093 2,655 (562) 2,559
PURCHASED SERVICES 21,291 24,103 (2,811) 21,291 24,103 (2,811) 17,241
CEUCC SUBSIDY EXPENSE 15,935 15,930 5 15,935 15,930 5 15,622
DEPRECIATION 25,870 27,438 (1,568) 25,870 27,438 (1,568) 27,050
INSURANCE 3,274 2,518 756 3,274 2,518 756 2,222
LICENSES AND TAXES 1,138 1,250 (112) 1,138 1,250 (112) 422
INTEREST EXPENSE 10,809 10,813 (4) 10,809 10,813 (4) 11,609
TRAVEL AND EDUCATION 0 2,915 (2,915) 0 2,915 (2,915) 312
OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES 2,187 820 1,367 2,187 820 1,367 1,461

EXPENSES 218,518 236,846 (18,328) 218,518 236,846 (18,328) 210,469

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (118,286) (128,571) 10,285 (118,286) (128,571) 10,285 (110,876)

TAX LEVY INCOME 130,238 130,232 6 130,238 130,232 6 124,070
NON-OPERATING BOND ISSUE COST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

NET INCOME (LOSS) 11,952 1,661 10,291 11,952 1,661 10,291 13,195

DAYS CASH ON HAND 850.0
AR DAYS 76.7
CURRENT RATIO 10.73

COMMITTED CAPITAL FUNDS:
AMBULANCE GARAGE 4,140,307        
TOTAL COMMITTED FUNDS 4,140,307        
PROJECTS IN PROGRESS 990,106 

COMMITTED FUNDS BALANCE 3,150,201        

TW CLARK TOTAL CONTRACT 2,589,000        
TOTAL PAID 444,747 
TW CLARK BALANCE 2,144,253        

DAYS CASH AFTER COMMITTED 189

Page 1 12



 01/31/2021

Kittitas County Hospital Dist 2
Statement of Revenue and Expense

 MEDIC

MEDICAL BILLABLE RUNS 72 69 3 72 69 3 62
AVERAGE CHARGE PER RUN 1,879 2,197 (318) 1,879 2,197 (318) 2,068

Current Month Year to Date Prior
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance YTD

INTEREST INCOME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
RENTAL INCOME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0 0 500
AMBULANCE REVENUE 135,291 151,613 (16,322) 135,291 151,613 (16,322) 128,185

TOTAL REVENUE 135,291 151,613 (16,322) 135,291 151,613 (16,322) 128,685

CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS 52,087 59,448 (7,361) 52,087 59,448 (7,361) 50,505
BAD DEBT 7,441 7,407 34 7,441 7,407 34 6,730
CHARITY CARE 0 301 (301) 0 301 (301) 0

DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE 59,528 67,156 (7,628) 59,528 67,156 (7,628) 57,235

NET OPERATING REVENUE 75,763 84,457 (8,694) 75,763 84,457 (8,694) 71,450

SALARIES AND WAGES 97,031 101,305 (4,274) 97,031 101,305 (4,274) 81,628
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 28,875 33,409 (4,534) 28,875 33,409 (4,534) 23,099
PROFESSIONAL FEES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUPPLIES 10,054 11,755 (1,701) 10,054 11,755 (1,701) 14,299
UTILITIES 2,054 2,501 (447) 2,054 2,501 (447) 2,522
PURCHASED SERVICES 14,264 13,746 517 14,264 13,746 517 13,377
CEUCC SUBSIDY EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DEPRECIATION 11,893 13,200 (1,307) 11,893 13,200 (1,307) 13,072
INSURANCE 721 655 65 721 655 65 523
LICENSES AND TAXES 1,138 1,250 (112) 1,138 1,250 (112) 422
INTEREST EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TRAVEL AND EDUCATION 0 2,897 (2,897) 0 2,897 (2,897) 183
OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES 0 57 (57) 0 57 (57) 0

EXPENSES 166,030 180,776 (14,746) 166,030 180,776 (14,746) 149,126

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (90,267) (96,319) 6,052 (90,267) (96,319) 6,052 (77,676)

TAX LEVY INCOME 62,947 62,943 4 62,947 62,943 4 59,772
NON-OPERATING BOND ISSUE COST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

NET INCOME (LOSS) (27,321) (33,376) 6,056 (27,321) (33,376) 6,056 (17,904)

Page 2 13



 01/31/2021

Kittitas County Hospital Dist 2
Statement of Revenue and Expense

 ADMIN

Current Month Year to Date Prior
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance YTD

INTEREST INCOME 750 100 650 750 100 650 4,904
RENTAL INCOME 23,719 23,717 1 23,719 23,717 1 23,239
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
AMBULANCE REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL REVENUE 24,469 23,817 652 24,469 23,817 652 28,143

CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
BAD DEBT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CHARITY CARE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

NET OPERATING REVENUE 24,469 23,817 652 24,469 23,817 652 28,143

SALARIES AND WAGES (37) 625 (662) (37) 625 (662) 2,734
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (3) 44 (47) (3) 44 (47) 213
PROFESSIONAL FEES 0 1,263 (1,263) 0 1,263 (1,263) 9,999
SUPPLIES 0 3 (3) 0 3 (3) 0
UTILITIES 39 154 (115) 39 154 (115) 37
PURCHASED SERVICES 7,028 10,356 (3,328) 7,028 10,356 (3,328) 3,864
CEUCC SUBSIDY EXPENSE 15,935 15,930 5 15,935 15,930 5 15,622
DEPRECIATION 13,977 14,238 (261) 13,977 14,238 (261) 13,977
INSURANCE 2,553 1,862 691 2,553 1,862 691 1,699
LICENSES AND TAXES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
INTEREST EXPENSE 10,809 10,813 (4) 10,809 10,813 (4) 11,609
TRAVEL AND EDUCATION 0 18 (18) 0 18 (18) 129
OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES 2,187 763 1,424 2,187 763 1,424 1,461

EXPENSES 52,488 56,069 (3,581) 52,488 56,069 (3,581) 61,343

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (28,019) (32,252) 4,233 (28,019) (32,252) 4,233 (33,200)

TAX LEVY INCOME 67,291 67,289 2 67,291 67,289 2 64,298
NON-OPERATING BOND ISSUE COST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

NET INCOME (LOSS) 39,272 35,037 4,235 39,272 35,037 4,235 31,098

DAYS CASH ON HAND 850.0
AR DAYS 76.7
CURRENT RATIO 10.73

COMMITTED CAPITAL FUNDS:
AMBULANCE GARAGE 4,140,307        
TOTAL COMMITTED FUNDS 4,140,307        
PROJECTS IN PROGRESS 990,106           

COMMITTED FUNDS BALANCE 3,150,201        

TW CLARK TOTAL CONTRACT 2,589,000        
TOTAL PAID 444,747           
TW CLARK BALANCE 2,144,253        

DAYS CASH AFTER COMMITTED 189

Page 3 14



 01/31/2021
Kittitas County Hospital Dist 2

Balance Sheet
Year to Date Prior Year End Change

CASH 2,253,949 2,393,387 (139,439)
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 226,739 230,191 (3,452)
TAXES RECEIVABLE 1,603,507 40,657 1,562,850
PREPAIDS 15,131 13,862 1,269
INVESTMENTS 3,069,784 3,073,167 (3,383)

CURRENT ASSETS 7,169,111 5,751,265 1,417,845

LAND 843,524 843,524 0
PROPERTY, PLANT,& EQUIPMENT 7,549,598 7,549,598 0
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (3,574,374) (3,548,504) (25,870)

NON CURRENT ASSETS 4,818,748 4,844,618 (25,870)

NET PENSION ASSET 528,878 528,878 0

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 70,990 70,990 0

ASSETS 12,587,727 11,195,751 1,391,975

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 64,449 123,734 (59,285)
INTEREST PAYABLE 21,889 11,080 10,809
ACCRUED PAYROLL 2,822 32,979 (30,157)
ACCRUED BENEFITS 86,715 76,606 10,109
CEUCC SUBSIDY PAYABLE 203,401 187,466 15,935
CURRENT PORTION REVENUE BOND - LTGO 288,551 288,551 0

CURRENT LIABILITIES 667,827 720,416 (52,589)

LONG TERM REVENUE BOND - LTGO 3,622,073 3,622,073 0
NET PENSION LIABILITY 13,772 13,772 0
DEFERRED INFLOWS - PENSION 630,310 630,310 0
DEFERRED INFLOWS - LEVY 1,432,611 (1) 1,432,613

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 5,698,766 4,266,154 1,432,613

LIABILITIES 6,366,593 4,986,570 1,380,024

NET INCOME (LOSS) 11,952 (0) 11,952
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 6,209,181 6,209,181 0

FUND BALANCE 6,221,133 6,209,181 11,952

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 12,587,727 11,195,751 1,391,975

Page 4 15



 01/31/2021
Kittitas County Hospital Dist 2

Statement of Cash Flows

CASH
NET BOOK INCOME 11,952

ADD BACK NON-CASH EXPENSE

DEPRECIATION 25,870
NET CASH FROM OPERATIONS 37,822

CHANGE IN CURRENT ASSETS

PATIENT ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 3,452
PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE (1,562,850)
PREPAID EXPENSE (1,269)
TOTAL CHANGE IN CURRENT ASSETS (1,560,667)

PURCHASE OF PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT 0
NET PENSION ASSET 0
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0
INCREASE IN INVESTMENTS 3,383
PROCEEDS FROM SALE/MATURITY OF INVESTMENTS

TOTAL CHANGE IN ASSETS (1,557,284)

CHANGES IN CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (59,285)
INTEREST PAYABLE 10,809
ACCRUED PAYROLL (30,157)
ACCRUED BENEFITS 10,109
CEUCC SUBSIDY PAYABLE 15,935
TOTAL CHANGE CURRENT LIABILITIES (52,589)

PRINCIPLE PAYMENT ON REVENUE BOND 0
NET PENSION LIABILITY 0
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 1,432,613

NET CHANGE IN CASH (139,439)

BEGINNING CASH ON HAND 2,393,387

ENDING CASH ON HAND 2,253,949

Page 5
16



KITTITAS COUNTY HOSPITAL DIST 2

Accounts Receivable Analysis

Jan-20 Dec-20 Nov-20 Oct-20 Sep-20 Aug-20 Jul-20 Jun-20 May-20 Apr-20 Mar-20 Feb-20

SYS DESIGN EMS

A/R Dollars 332,284      339,877          350,930     396,435     361,527     380,287     366,072     315,687     275,755     238,171     284,511$  271,344$  

A/R Days 76.7             72.1 76.7           80.1           71.7           73.1           77.4           85.9           86.6           69.6           72 64 

 100,000

 150,000

 200,000

 250,000

 300,000

 350,000

 400,000

 450,000

KITTITAS COUNTY HOSPITAL DIST 2 
Accounts Receivable Analysis - Dollars

FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021

 50.0
 55.0
 60.0
 65.0
 70.0
 75.0
 80.0
 85.0
 90.0
 95.0

 100.0

KITTITAS COUNTY HOSPITAL DIST 2
Accounts Receivable Analysis - Days

FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021

Page 6
17



KITTITAS COUNTY  HOSPITAL DIST 2

BOARD MEETING JANUARY 2021 ACTIVITY

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS/ EFTS TO BE APPROVED CHECK DATE:

# 1 WARRANT NUMBERS: 11839-11875 NET AMOUNT: 116,757.91      11-Jan-21

# 2 WARRANT NUMBERS: 11876-11894 NET AMOUNT: 20,270.85        25-Jan-21

137,028.76      

PAYROLL WARRANTS / EFTS TO BE APPROVED

PPE 01-02-2021 NET AMOUNT: 31,547.24        8-Jan-21

PPE 01-16-2021 NET AMOUNT: 29,255.35        22-Jan-21

PPE 01-30-2021 NET AMOUNT: 27,148.21        5-Feb-21

87,950.80        

TOTAL NET WARRANTS & EFT'S 224,979.56      

Page 7
18



Kittitas County Hospital District #2

Detailed Statement of Accounts Payable Transactions

Month of January 2021

Account Class Check No Vendor  Amount

Balance Sheet 11839 AFLAC 740.27

11840 AUTOMATED CONTROLS 5023.00

11847 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & INDUSTRIES 3467.65

11848 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 3768.79

11849 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 1354.00

11850 DIMARTINO ASSOCIATES 108.36

11851 EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DEPARTMENT 171.06

11852 EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DEPARTMENT 749.47

11855 IAFF 4880 1283.46

11858 JOHNSON CONTROLS 10575.46

11859 KDA ARCHITECTURE INC 4785.00

11876 AFLAC 740.27

11882 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 3543.14

Employee Benefits 11846 COLE GRAVEL 369.36

11848 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 2722.78

11871 VIMLY BENEFIT SOLUTIONS 18459.86

11872 VIMLY BENEFIT SOLUTIONS 19132.61

11873 VIMLY BENEFIT SOLUTIONS 18459.86

11874 VIMLY BENEFIT SOLUTIONS 900.00

11875 VIMLY BENEFIT SOLUTIONS 900.00

11882 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 2304.06

11893 VIMLY BENEFIT SOLUTIONS 900.00

Supplies 11841 BAY CITY SUPPLY 2319.79

11842 CARDINAL HEALTH 112, LLC 31.48

11842 CARDINAL HEALTH 112, LLC 300.06

11842 CARDINAL HEALTH 112, LLC 29.54

11853 GALLS, LLC 323.44

11853 GALLS, LLC 43.61

11854 GOOD TO GO 5.00

11857 JAMES OIL CO., INC. 762.05

11862 LIFE ASSIST, INC. 167.67

11862 LIFE ASSIST, INC. 30.56

11862 LIFE ASSIST, INC. 138.29

11862 LIFE ASSIST, INC. 1142.09

11862 LIFE ASSIST, INC. 652.57

11866 OXARC INC 176.55

11866 OXARC INC 156.61

11868 STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 1283.88

11877 AMAZON 7.69

11877 AMAZON 25.70

11877 AMAZON 38.48

11877 AMAZON 41.69

Page 8
19



11877 AMAZON 27.65

11877 AMAZON 87.25

11884 GOOD TO GO 5.00

11886 KITTITAS VALLEY HEALTHCARE 330.96

11887 LIFE ASSIST, INC. 42.77

11887 LIFE ASSIST, INC. 567.68

11888 MATT MCCABE 1515.98

11891 OXARC INC 271.38

11891 OXARC INC 156.61

Utilites 11843 CENTURYLINK 118.46

11856 INLAND NETWORKS 91.76

11856 INLAND NETWORKS 150.00

11863 MCI 36.53

11867 PUGET SOUND ENERGY 31.30

11870 VERIZON 862.33

11879 CITY OF CLE ELUM 106.84

11879 CITY OF CLE ELUM 494.03

11879 CITY OF CLE ELUM 167.15

11885 KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT #7 200.00

Purchased Services 11844 CITY OF CLE ELUM FIRE DEPARTMENT 200.00

11844 CITY OF CLE ELUM FIRE DEPARTMENT 200.00

11845 CLE ELUM HARDWARE & RENTAL 4.30

11861 KITTITAS VALLEY HEALTHCARE 4241.61

11861 KITTITAS VALLEY HEALTHCARE 6503.29

11864 MOUNTAIN AUTO PARTS 39.39

11864 MOUNTAIN AUTO PARTS 88.54

11864 MOUNTAIN AUTO PARTS -53.98

11869 TARGETSOLUTIONS LEARNING LLC 3246.20

11881 DALE SCOTT OLANDER 32.20

11885 KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT #7 200.00

11889 MICROSOFT 15.12

11889 MICROSOFT 447.75

11892 SYSTEMS DESIGN 1649.30

11894 YAKIMA ADJUSTMENT SERVICE INC 477.31

Licenses & Taxes 11883 DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE-EXCISE 3688.17

Travel & Education 11860 KITTITAS COUNTY EMS & TRAUMA CARE COUNCIL 381.00

Other Direct Expenses 11865 NORTHERN KITTITAS CO TRIBUNE 38.00

11865 NORTHERN KITTITAS CO TRIBUNE 45.00

11878 AWPHD ASSOC OF WA PUBLIC HOSP DISTS 1250.00

11880 DAILY RECORD 36.67

11890 NORTHERN KITTITAS CO TRIBUNE 360.00

11890 NORTHERN KITTITAS CO TRIBUNE 270.00

11890 NORTHERN KITTITAS CO TRIBUNE 270.00

137,028.76

Page 9
20



21



22



Wishing you health and 
hope in the new year.









“I’d heard that people 
my age and younger 
o�en don’t even know 
they have COVID, that 
symptoms are pretty 
mild, so I was like, ‘Oh, 
I’ll be fine.’ And then for 
two and a half weeks, 
it was just miserable.”

- Mitch Engel

Read Mitch’s COVID story on Facebook or at kvhealthcare.org

KV
Your Home f or  Heal th
Kittitas Valley Healthcare



To those who lost loved ones in 2020, 
we wish you comfort, peace, and a 

lifetime of cherished memories.



Size: 
5 X 4”

(#columns wide  
X inches tall) 

Run Date:  
Jan. 21, 2021

Please sign &  
FAX back to  

5
0
9
-6

7
4
-5

5
7
1

or SCAN & EM
AIL to

ads@
nkctribune.com Cle Elum, WA • 509-674-2511

o
Approved AS SHOW

N 

o
Approved W

ITH
INDICATED CHANGES

Approved by (authorized signature):

Date:

AD REP: CASEY 
PRODUCTION: CASEY

x

20% Volume Discount



Size: 
5 X 4”

(#columns wide  
X inches tall) 

Run Date:  
Feb. 11, 2021

Please sign &  
FAX back to  

5
0
9
-6

7
4
-5

5
7
1

or SCAN & EM
AIL to

ads@
nkctribune.com Cle Elum, WA • 509-674-2511

o
Approved AS SHOW

N 

o
Approved W

ITH
INDICATED CHANGES

Approved by (authorized signature):

Date:

AD REP: CASEY 
PRODUCTION: CASEY

x

20% Volume Discount



2/1/2021 Kittitas County vaccine clinics show light at the end of the tunnel | Local | yakimaherald.com

https://www.yakimaherald.com/news/local/kittitas-county-vaccine-clinics-show-light-at-the-end-of-the-tunnel/article_7d0431a8-04c2-5054-8577-402c17… 1/6

https://www.yakimaherald.com/news/local/kittitas-county-vaccine-clinics-show-light-at-the-end-of-the-
tunnel/article_7d0431a8-04c2-5054-8577-402c178f0272.html

CENTERPIECE

Kittitas County vaccine clinics show light at the end of the tunnel
Pat Muir Yakima Herald-Republic
Jan 31, 2021

CLE ELUM — Masks couldn’t hide the smiles at the Putnam Centennial Center on Friday morning.

The building, which since Tuesday has transformed from a senior center to a high-efficiency COVID
vaccination clinic, was abuzz with activity. Greeters with clipboards stood in the parking lot, marking
off names as people arrived for their appointments. Inside, volunteers helped recent arrivals fill out
paperwork and directed those whose numbers had been called to one of four vaccination stations. In

Registered nurse Jeannette Simonton, right, speaks to a patient who received a dose of the Moderna COVID-19 vaccine Frid
Jan. 29, 2021, in the observation area at the Putnam Centennial Center in Cle Elum, Wash.
Amanda Ray / Yakima Herald-Republic

https://www.yakimaherald.com/users/profile/Pat%20Muir


2/1/2021 Kittitas County vaccine clinics show light at the end of the tunnel | Local | yakimaherald.com

https://www.yakimaherald.com/news/local/kittitas-county-vaccine-clinics-show-light-at-the-end-of-the-tunnel/article_7d0431a8-04c2-5054-8577-402c17… 2/6

other corners of the room, a woman drew up individual doses of the vaccines while others worked to
make sure the schedule of appointments remained on track and records of each shot were
compiled. The vaccinations themselves went quickly, and their recipients were soon waiting in
numbered chairs in a makeshift observation area on the other side of the room. After 15 minutes the
recently vaccinated were allowed to leave.

Personal Weight Loss Program

Get a personalized weight loss program according 
to the body type

Be�erMe Open

“While they’re in the waiting area we confirm they have their second-shot appointment, answer any
questions that they have, and then they go out and the next people come in — about a 20, 22-
minute process from the time they walk in the door till the time they leave,” said Rich Elliott, deputy
chief of Kittitas Valley Fire and Rescue and the man charged with running Kittitas County’s COVID
vaccine program.

It was a whir of moving parts, but it was also a model of organization and efficiency, delivering
roughly 2,000 doses of the vaccine over the course of a week. Its success has drawn national
attention, including from CNN, which featured the clinics last week. Elliott, a former Ellensburg
mayor, downplayed that attention on Friday. His county has been fortunate to have enough vaccine
available to make such a system work. And, because Kittitas County deals with floods and wildfires
virtually every year, it’s well-positioned for the sort of multi-agency, collaborative response such an
effort requires.

“Our county is essentially acting as one right now,” Elliot said. “The hospital, public health, some of
the larger clinics, are integrated.”

Things are more complicated in larger counties like King and Pierce, he said. Yakima County, which
last week announced plans for a drive-thru clinic that could vaccinate 500 people per day at State
Fair Park once enough vaccine is available, is somewhere in between in terms of size. But it has its

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CoXoMzH4YYM6hHJHWiAPCnanIBIeO4u9gzZaX5v4Mi-OymYwOEAEg07m7JGDJ1ruN9KSsGaABoZXy7QLIAQmpAhzlKenGPrQ-4AIAqAMByAMKqgSRA0_Q3rPWxTdpUv9VYrSaTAZaxCgZVyRKhcNAqEWltQ74dIYT0MsKgJhad8SLE6o3PM07WVl6aHTv3xemipOh48w2JAP_Ow4BGHceMZ-JvJuH7A3yhZIEcn-j5_t6RX2QB1yPJNo_UcWRrwkukUyB_OAiYJj-RsZbYgX0RsSalLa4Fg6BuEJGOj4KFTrpXTlm1dCBVxzWhngeo-uMxPFh8qsrqcLpc-rO2SRScxrprIqf-NCrormzNkUAUIW7T486qNLUYbBL8uqBQt9qr70PzHbTAt8s-KahQL_T8ctcTWg0-PX0JO12dQfNq73AW-FYZP2s4zuMNzxyRH-xeT37sgc_5Zp_7E4e0d14QwCSwWiEwYhLtaKd188egfb3QeHPP3VxZ4I1Ltw3z7wrCy8iliy2IlJ-D_gaUr7KQle0O7AIOndX8yrc4L3uiTjLZcEb6GmGIAnpihVatI1kvzgeU8aIX5rKoaSpej0rKS_L4BoP-HzAJpMYeemyTNo-5rWngWJu-WZlCFD87ftze1GVvMUBwASWo5GroQPgBAGQBgGgBi6AB8fqjZIBiAcBkAcCqAfVyRuoB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcA0ggGCAAQAhgNsQkeT7x3qxb0eYAKA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUAZgWAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAMSeQClSFh3qEN6SeAt2i6KRwI9v8MKcpdNtZB_kVMLPv4ruralql1qHZB5d3dxNifXuo1vGDRCbxOdru4DFqc7HbGXZWJ_NTm_qbMHf2BAqQrFosfdexbwGCJYhk34B-RcQXgeI6J2-wDEEce99IWZq5TtF5t3UpYZdTs&sig=AOD64_0rWauI1iQPpIQsk8MsQxKZdSZ2lQ&client=ca-pub-5472357192251791&nb=9&adurl=https://betterme-mealplan.com/wl-1week%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3Drecurring_eng_disp_1w/18%26utm_content%3D494630158451%26utm_term%3D%26gclid%3DCj0KCQiA6t6ABhDMARIsAONIYywoEDhSs0MRnJF_p6AYBlIbHqal1qNsySXwkOvoUlSuXyAHLS8lU8EaAgT8EALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CoXoMzH4YYM6hHJHWiAPCnanIBIeO4u9gzZaX5v4Mi-OymYwOEAEg07m7JGDJ1ruN9KSsGaABoZXy7QLIAQmpAhzlKenGPrQ-4AIAqAMByAMKqgSRA0_Q3rPWxTdpUv9VYrSaTAZaxCgZVyRKhcNAqEWltQ74dIYT0MsKgJhad8SLE6o3PM07WVl6aHTv3xemipOh48w2JAP_Ow4BGHceMZ-JvJuH7A3yhZIEcn-j5_t6RX2QB1yPJNo_UcWRrwkukUyB_OAiYJj-RsZbYgX0RsSalLa4Fg6BuEJGOj4KFTrpXTlm1dCBVxzWhngeo-uMxPFh8qsrqcLpc-rO2SRScxrprIqf-NCrormzNkUAUIW7T486qNLUYbBL8uqBQt9qr70PzHbTAt8s-KahQL_T8ctcTWg0-PX0JO12dQfNq73AW-FYZP2s4zuMNzxyRH-xeT37sgc_5Zp_7E4e0d14QwCSwWiEwYhLtaKd188egfb3QeHPP3VxZ4I1Ltw3z7wrCy8iliy2IlJ-D_gaUr7KQle0O7AIOndX8yrc4L3uiTjLZcEb6GmGIAnpihVatI1kvzgeU8aIX5rKoaSpej0rKS_L4BoP-HzAJpMYeemyTNo-5rWngWJu-WZlCFD87ftze1GVvMUBwASWo5GroQPgBAGQBgGgBi6AB8fqjZIBiAcBkAcCqAfVyRuoB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcA0ggGCAAQAhgNsQkeT7x3qxb0eYAKA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUAZgWAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAMSeQClSFh3qEN6SeAt2i6KRwI9v8MKcpdNtZB_kVMLPv4ruralql1qHZB5d3dxNifXuo1vGDRCbxOdru4DFqc7HbGXZWJ_NTm_qbMHf2BAqQrFosfdexbwGCJYhk34B-RcQXgeI6J2-wDEEce99IWZq5TtF5t3UpYZdTs&sig=AOD64_0rWauI1iQPpIQsk8MsQxKZdSZ2lQ&client=ca-pub-5472357192251791&nb=0&adurl=https://betterme-mealplan.com/wl-1week%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3Drecurring_eng_disp_1w/18%26utm_content%3D494630158451%26utm_term%3D%26gclid%3DCj0KCQiA6t6ABhDMARIsAONIYywoEDhSs0MRnJF_p6AYBlIbHqal1qNsySXwkOvoUlSuXyAHLS8lU8EaAgT8EALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CoXoMzH4YYM6hHJHWiAPCnanIBIeO4u9gzZaX5v4Mi-OymYwOEAEg07m7JGDJ1ruN9KSsGaABoZXy7QLIAQmpAhzlKenGPrQ-4AIAqAMByAMKqgSRA0_Q3rPWxTdpUv9VYrSaTAZaxCgZVyRKhcNAqEWltQ74dIYT0MsKgJhad8SLE6o3PM07WVl6aHTv3xemipOh48w2JAP_Ow4BGHceMZ-JvJuH7A3yhZIEcn-j5_t6RX2QB1yPJNo_UcWRrwkukUyB_OAiYJj-RsZbYgX0RsSalLa4Fg6BuEJGOj4KFTrpXTlm1dCBVxzWhngeo-uMxPFh8qsrqcLpc-rO2SRScxrprIqf-NCrormzNkUAUIW7T486qNLUYbBL8uqBQt9qr70PzHbTAt8s-KahQL_T8ctcTWg0-PX0JO12dQfNq73AW-FYZP2s4zuMNzxyRH-xeT37sgc_5Zp_7E4e0d14QwCSwWiEwYhLtaKd188egfb3QeHPP3VxZ4I1Ltw3z7wrCy8iliy2IlJ-D_gaUr7KQle0O7AIOndX8yrc4L3uiTjLZcEb6GmGIAnpihVatI1kvzgeU8aIX5rKoaSpej0rKS_L4BoP-HzAJpMYeemyTNo-5rWngWJu-WZlCFD87ftze1GVvMUBwASWo5GroQPgBAGQBgGgBi6AB8fqjZIBiAcBkAcCqAfVyRuoB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcA0ggGCAAQAhgNsQkeT7x3qxb0eYAKA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUAZgWAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAMSeQClSFh3qEN6SeAt2i6KRwI9v8MKcpdNtZB_kVMLPv4ruralql1qHZB5d3dxNifXuo1vGDRCbxOdru4DFqc7HbGXZWJ_NTm_qbMHf2BAqQrFosfdexbwGCJYhk34B-RcQXgeI6J2-wDEEce99IWZq5TtF5t3UpYZdTs&sig=AOD64_0rWauI1iQPpIQsk8MsQxKZdSZ2lQ&client=ca-pub-5472357192251791&nb=7&adurl=https://betterme-mealplan.com/wl-1week%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3Drecurring_eng_disp_1w/18%26utm_content%3D494630158451%26utm_term%3D%26gclid%3DCj0KCQiA6t6ABhDMARIsAONIYywoEDhSs0MRnJF_p6AYBlIbHqal1qNsySXwkOvoUlSuXyAHLS8lU8EaAgT8EALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CoXoMzH4YYM6hHJHWiAPCnanIBIeO4u9gzZaX5v4Mi-OymYwOEAEg07m7JGDJ1ruN9KSsGaABoZXy7QLIAQmpAhzlKenGPrQ-4AIAqAMByAMKqgSRA0_Q3rPWxTdpUv9VYrSaTAZaxCgZVyRKhcNAqEWltQ74dIYT0MsKgJhad8SLE6o3PM07WVl6aHTv3xemipOh48w2JAP_Ow4BGHceMZ-JvJuH7A3yhZIEcn-j5_t6RX2QB1yPJNo_UcWRrwkukUyB_OAiYJj-RsZbYgX0RsSalLa4Fg6BuEJGOj4KFTrpXTlm1dCBVxzWhngeo-uMxPFh8qsrqcLpc-rO2SRScxrprIqf-NCrormzNkUAUIW7T486qNLUYbBL8uqBQt9qr70PzHbTAt8s-KahQL_T8ctcTWg0-PX0JO12dQfNq73AW-FYZP2s4zuMNzxyRH-xeT37sgc_5Zp_7E4e0d14QwCSwWiEwYhLtaKd188egfb3QeHPP3VxZ4I1Ltw3z7wrCy8iliy2IlJ-D_gaUr7KQle0O7AIOndX8yrc4L3uiTjLZcEb6GmGIAnpihVatI1kvzgeU8aIX5rKoaSpej0rKS_L4BoP-HzAJpMYeemyTNo-5rWngWJu-WZlCFD87ftze1GVvMUBwASWo5GroQPgBAGQBgGgBi6AB8fqjZIBiAcBkAcCqAfVyRuoB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcA0ggGCAAQAhgNsQkeT7x3qxb0eYAKA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUAZgWAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAMSeQClSFh3qEN6SeAt2i6KRwI9v8MKcpdNtZB_kVMLPv4ruralql1qHZB5d3dxNifXuo1vGDRCbxOdru4DFqc7HbGXZWJ_NTm_qbMHf2BAqQrFosfdexbwGCJYhk34B-RcQXgeI6J2-wDEEce99IWZq5TtF5t3UpYZdTs&sig=AOD64_0rWauI1iQPpIQsk8MsQxKZdSZ2lQ&client=ca-pub-5472357192251791&nb=1&adurl=https://betterme-mealplan.com/wl-1week%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3Drecurring_eng_disp_1w/18%26utm_content%3D494630158451%26utm_term%3D%26gclid%3DCj0KCQiA6t6ABhDMARIsAONIYywoEDhSs0MRnJF_p6AYBlIbHqal1qNsySXwkOvoUlSuXyAHLS8lU8EaAgT8EALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CoXoMzH4YYM6hHJHWiAPCnanIBIeO4u9gzZaX5v4Mi-OymYwOEAEg07m7JGDJ1ruN9KSsGaABoZXy7QLIAQmpAhzlKenGPrQ-4AIAqAMByAMKqgSRA0_Q3rPWxTdpUv9VYrSaTAZaxCgZVyRKhcNAqEWltQ74dIYT0MsKgJhad8SLE6o3PM07WVl6aHTv3xemipOh48w2JAP_Ow4BGHceMZ-JvJuH7A3yhZIEcn-j5_t6RX2QB1yPJNo_UcWRrwkukUyB_OAiYJj-RsZbYgX0RsSalLa4Fg6BuEJGOj4KFTrpXTlm1dCBVxzWhngeo-uMxPFh8qsrqcLpc-rO2SRScxrprIqf-NCrormzNkUAUIW7T486qNLUYbBL8uqBQt9qr70PzHbTAt8s-KahQL_T8ctcTWg0-PX0JO12dQfNq73AW-FYZP2s4zuMNzxyRH-xeT37sgc_5Zp_7E4e0d14QwCSwWiEwYhLtaKd188egfb3QeHPP3VxZ4I1Ltw3z7wrCy8iliy2IlJ-D_gaUr7KQle0O7AIOndX8yrc4L3uiTjLZcEb6GmGIAnpihVatI1kvzgeU8aIX5rKoaSpej0rKS_L4BoP-HzAJpMYeemyTNo-5rWngWJu-WZlCFD87ftze1GVvMUBwASWo5GroQPgBAGQBgGgBi6AB8fqjZIBiAcBkAcCqAfVyRuoB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcA0ggGCAAQAhgNsQkeT7x3qxb0eYAKA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUAZgWAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAMSeQClSFh3qEN6SeAt2i6KRwI9v8MKcpdNtZB_kVMLPv4ruralql1qHZB5d3dxNifXuo1vGDRCbxOdru4DFqc7HbGXZWJ_NTm_qbMHf2BAqQrFosfdexbwGCJYhk34B-RcQXgeI6J2-wDEEce99IWZq5TtF5t3UpYZdTs&sig=AOD64_0rWauI1iQPpIQsk8MsQxKZdSZ2lQ&client=ca-pub-5472357192251791&nb=8&adurl=https://betterme-mealplan.com/wl-1week%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3Drecurring_eng_disp_1w/18%26utm_content%3D494630158451%26utm_term%3D%26gclid%3DCj0KCQiA6t6ABhDMARIsAONIYywoEDhSs0MRnJF_p6AYBlIbHqal1qNsySXwkOvoUlSuXyAHLS8lU8EaAgT8EALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CoXoMzH4YYM6hHJHWiAPCnanIBIeO4u9gzZaX5v4Mi-OymYwOEAEg07m7JGDJ1ruN9KSsGaABoZXy7QLIAQmpAhzlKenGPrQ-4AIAqAMByAMKqgSRA0_Q3rPWxTdpUv9VYrSaTAZaxCgZVyRKhcNAqEWltQ74dIYT0MsKgJhad8SLE6o3PM07WVl6aHTv3xemipOh48w2JAP_Ow4BGHceMZ-JvJuH7A3yhZIEcn-j5_t6RX2QB1yPJNo_UcWRrwkukUyB_OAiYJj-RsZbYgX0RsSalLa4Fg6BuEJGOj4KFTrpXTlm1dCBVxzWhngeo-uMxPFh8qsrqcLpc-rO2SRScxrprIqf-NCrormzNkUAUIW7T486qNLUYbBL8uqBQt9qr70PzHbTAt8s-KahQL_T8ctcTWg0-PX0JO12dQfNq73AW-FYZP2s4zuMNzxyRH-xeT37sgc_5Zp_7E4e0d14QwCSwWiEwYhLtaKd188egfb3QeHPP3VxZ4I1Ltw3z7wrCy8iliy2IlJ-D_gaUr7KQle0O7AIOndX8yrc4L3uiTjLZcEb6GmGIAnpihVatI1kvzgeU8aIX5rKoaSpej0rKS_L4BoP-HzAJpMYeemyTNo-5rWngWJu-WZlCFD87ftze1GVvMUBwASWo5GroQPgBAGQBgGgBi6AB8fqjZIBiAcBkAcCqAfVyRuoB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcA0ggGCAAQAhgNsQkeT7x3qxb0eYAKA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUAZgWAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAMSeQClSFh3qEN6SeAt2i6KRwI9v8MKcpdNtZB_kVMLPv4ruralql1qHZB5d3dxNifXuo1vGDRCbxOdru4DFqc7HbGXZWJ_NTm_qbMHf2BAqQrFosfdexbwGCJYhk34B-RcQXgeI6J2-wDEEce99IWZq5TtF5t3UpYZdTs&sig=AOD64_0rWauI1iQPpIQsk8MsQxKZdSZ2lQ&client=ca-pub-5472357192251791&nb=8&adurl=https://betterme-mealplan.com/wl-1week%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3Drecurring_eng_disp_1w/18%26utm_content%3D494630158451%26utm_term%3D%26gclid%3DCj0KCQiA6t6ABhDMARIsAONIYywoEDhSs0MRnJF_p6AYBlIbHqal1qNsySXwkOvoUlSuXyAHLS8lU8EaAgT8EALw_wcB
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=AB3afGEAAAZeW1tbW251bGwsWzJdLG51bGwsbnVsbCxudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCxudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCxudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCxudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCxudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCxudWxsLG51bGwsdHJ1ZV0sW251bGwsImh0dHBzOi8vZ29vZ2xlYWRzLmcuZG91YmxlY2xpY2submV0L3BhZ2VhZC9pbnRlcmFjdGlvbi8__Q77FFxtogoP5RZeOskXMexPs8hi4Dn0LQAtq3zNr48zCDBKKWLjBfuvzc2FXq0DDKOq0rKE_6zvelB-O9LbHMqzp952z9MhTgWjNI-6y5od8-XaO3t7VfEjef1t6DgZqpsC8q3pEIKdvghlhZpszqlgd6fsK0zZU70bA5Glhxs4Sm_s-rJTc6ZzQYPxHYUtstpQf-sqDL_ovshUS_8rA4c3FjO1o8-8mnTAulD-0iVA6uE5X9Xq9ETLBavgRbFirWsPnlKPjUovweXFz5_O9dQpe3W7p2g,3Ts-sxgHSisdMtw_Lplj9g&source=display
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=AB3afGEAAAZeW1tbW251bGwsWzJdLG51bGwsbnVsbCxudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCxudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCxudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCxudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCxudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCxudWxsLG51bGwsdHJ1ZV0sW251bGwsImh0dHBzOi8vZ29vZ2xlYWRzLmcuZG91YmxlY2xpY2submV0L3BhZ2VhZC9pbnRlcmFjdGlvbi8__Q77FFxtogoP5RZeOskXMexPs8hi4Dn0LQAtq3zNr48zCDBKKWLjBfuvzc2FXq0DDKOq0rKE_6zvelB-O9LbHMqzp952z9MhTgWjNI-6y5od8-XaO3t7VfEjef1t6DgZqpsC8q3pEIKdvghlhZpszqlgd6fsK0zZU70bA5Glhxs4Sm_s-rJTc6ZzQYPxHYUtstpQf-sqDL_ovshUS_8rA4c3FjO1o8-8mnTAulD-0iVA6uE5X9Xq9ETLBavgRbFirWsPnlKPjUovweXFz5_O9dQpe3W7p2g,3Ts-sxgHSisdMtw_Lplj9g&source=display
https://www.cnn.com/2021/01/25/health/kittitas-county-washington-covid-19-vaccine-trnd/index.html
https://www.yakimaherald.com/special_projects/coronavirus/yakima-county-to-unveil-details-about-mass-covid-19-vaccination-site/article_de5718d1-b278-5ee1-8048-1a63b0104f5c.html?fbclid=IwAR0fzGzZPOuObnkHTUIVtj26vRRS1z4UBho_o-ZEOKwJl4qFWYxF40-wstM#utm_campaign=blox&utm_source=facebook&utm_medium=social


2/1/2021 Kittitas County vaccine clinics show light at the end of the tunnel | Local | yakimaherald.com

https://www.yakimaherald.com/news/local/kittitas-county-vaccine-clinics-show-light-at-the-end-of-the-tunnel/article_7d0431a8-04c2-5054-8577-402c17… 3/6

own complexities, including a higher percentage of residents without primary care doctors. Because
of that, Elliott was hesitant to use the Kittitas County program as a model. Broadly speaking, though,
he said flexibility is a big advantage.

Schedule A 
Consultation Today
Trust Room Additions Or 
Renovations To Local Experts. 
Commercial & Residential 
Services.Nova Construction LLC

“To people who are trying to work on the problem, my advice is: ‘It’s not going to be perfect. So make
it safe, and do it’ ... You don’t need credit. You don’t have to be in your traditional role. Do whatever
you need to do,’” he said. “I’m happy just taking the garbage out and filling out vaccine cards today.”

That flexibility was in sharp focus back in December when Elliott and his team were running the
county’s vaccine operations out of Kittitas Valley Health care’s hospital in Ellensburg. With an
unexpected 102 doses of the fast-spoiling Pfizer vaccine left over after vaccinating people eligible in
phase 1A, the team turned to the local school districts and opened the opportunity up for high-risk
teachers, a group not technically eligible yet under state guidelines. It was that or let the vaccine go
to waste.

“If somebody gets mad at me for giving vaccine to teachers, OK,” Elliott said. “The state initially
didn’t react well to it. But when we explained it, they sort of looked at the circumstances and said,
‘You know what? That actually makes sense.’”

That waste-no-dose ethic has continued since the clinics have moved to the Cle Elum senior center
and the fairgrounds in Ellensburg.

“Every day we have no-shows for a whole bunch of reasons, so we keep this wait list of people who
could come relatively quickly,” Elliott said. “We have volunteers working the clinics, some of them
who haven’t been vaccinated, who we’ll pull in. Our intent is to get the vaccine out, not waste a
single dose, do it safely and get it to the highest-priority people.”

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CZEhH4X4YYNmhBYWaiQOw243IAt_N04xhyM6G8LANt8uivcABEAEg07m7JGDJ1ruN9KSsGaABlar8_QLIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBJcDT9D_caF5vDFWqeQ4OZ9PothHM8drcUcBirEJX9Tlz1ae5iiYN7yYIaWQiTiUjroeRuuuD4P-BVB3QdgANYdkCZgK0Q9-rPAadqj240BumyHQAbecZ9bFc1TZ9zQlGRDELurIw3FcV5se_HUf6Qqopaho4I8bhqFQs3-VvS3ZewqhgRMPAuirQaunm9Aop26J8lknGhWFSzvSIEpWcwXBDl0AY6b1FiPOLTq6Hh_7ne99OMil9kjokjsTozSj-FkTfLCJKOb42JqbyX85MUHTKU5nKl2sRUxMqRtOu0-1_DfWPIbxwgu3L8CnTpw-9MMROIaY8NXIFeYwgY6TxiXmIh06f3iZ8NWJnNrHGE9lSPrZAL67R1J8NxYNGqKiE0aZCz2OyKfgpCw3P53aw8tRSlfP735dm_shcB8mX8cX4OOJk60xER5CknQ3sIyVHC0X8q01gA1KmN6cMVmBy3j641bguiFsgcfAgndXm9QBnYpGjESPzKmc_hvkOvtbnK0qWV1KVpjj7OwXkXdQTV1Kl5gxUNk9CafABMe78fOsA-AEAZAGAaAGLoAH09WDggGIBwGQBwKoB9XJG6gH8NkbqAfy2RuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAe6BqgH7paxAqgHpr4bqAfs1RuoB_PRG6gH7NUbqAeW2BvYBwDSCAYIABACGA2xCeySeuc-7KYxgAoDmAsByAsBgAwBuAwB2BMN&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAMSeQClSFh3eeySEufln0yHlvhi6E_hWmzIXoa1-f3rVUGUnQPE7MUwxwco5IHssUfFkUcrZko42G9QkLGN7y4W3rjNpD4yajHICtg0bElRTeFdwbixZguqj7GfplsQGwb_PkFoDeBPQN2WWqPJ_tPAjVgFIdBHlL8ZQrE&sig=AOD64_3tSSoQKbH6K4x-jrRDWoUZqGJJEw&client=ca-pub-5472357192251791&nb=9&adurl=https://www.novaconstructionwa.com%3Fgclid%3DCj0KCQiA6t6ABhDMARIsAONIYyzURO83lLqQav72BbHKY8IQXnz_L3z-mANhQyu4IugrqxJRTKw3_5IaAmunEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CZEhH4X4YYNmhBYWaiQOw243IAt_N04xhyM6G8LANt8uivcABEAEg07m7JGDJ1ruN9KSsGaABlar8_QLIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBJcDT9D_caF5vDFWqeQ4OZ9PothHM8drcUcBirEJX9Tlz1ae5iiYN7yYIaWQiTiUjroeRuuuD4P-BVB3QdgANYdkCZgK0Q9-rPAadqj240BumyHQAbecZ9bFc1TZ9zQlGRDELurIw3FcV5se_HUf6Qqopaho4I8bhqFQs3-VvS3ZewqhgRMPAuirQaunm9Aop26J8lknGhWFSzvSIEpWcwXBDl0AY6b1FiPOLTq6Hh_7ne99OMil9kjokjsTozSj-FkTfLCJKOb42JqbyX85MUHTKU5nKl2sRUxMqRtOu0-1_DfWPIbxwgu3L8CnTpw-9MMROIaY8NXIFeYwgY6TxiXmIh06f3iZ8NWJnNrHGE9lSPrZAL67R1J8NxYNGqKiE0aZCz2OyKfgpCw3P53aw8tRSlfP735dm_shcB8mX8cX4OOJk60xER5CknQ3sIyVHC0X8q01gA1KmN6cMVmBy3j641bguiFsgcfAgndXm9QBnYpGjESPzKmc_hvkOvtbnK0qWV1KVpjj7OwXkXdQTV1Kl5gxUNk9CafABMe78fOsA-AEAZAGAaAGLoAH09WDggGIBwGQBwKoB9XJG6gH8NkbqAfy2RuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAe6BqgH7paxAqgHpr4bqAfs1RuoB_PRG6gH7NUbqAeW2BvYBwDSCAYIABACGA2xCeySeuc-7KYxgAoDmAsByAsBgAwBuAwB2BMN&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAMSeQClSFh3eeySEufln0yHlvhi6E_hWmzIXoa1-f3rVUGUnQPE7MUwxwco5IHssUfFkUcrZko42G9QkLGN7y4W3rjNpD4yajHICtg0bElRTeFdwbixZguqj7GfplsQGwb_PkFoDeBPQN2WWqPJ_tPAjVgFIdBHlL8ZQrE&sig=AOD64_3tSSoQKbH6K4x-jrRDWoUZqGJJEw&client=ca-pub-5472357192251791&nb=19&adurl=https://www.novaconstructionwa.com%3Fgclid%3DCj0KCQiA6t6ABhDMARIsAONIYyzURO83lLqQav72BbHKY8IQXnz_L3z-mANhQyu4IugrqxJRTKw3_5IaAmunEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CZEhH4X4YYNmhBYWaiQOw243IAt_N04xhyM6G8LANt8uivcABEAEg07m7JGDJ1ruN9KSsGaABlar8_QLIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBJcDT9D_caF5vDFWqeQ4OZ9PothHM8drcUcBirEJX9Tlz1ae5iiYN7yYIaWQiTiUjroeRuuuD4P-BVB3QdgANYdkCZgK0Q9-rPAadqj240BumyHQAbecZ9bFc1TZ9zQlGRDELurIw3FcV5se_HUf6Qqopaho4I8bhqFQs3-VvS3ZewqhgRMPAuirQaunm9Aop26J8lknGhWFSzvSIEpWcwXBDl0AY6b1FiPOLTq6Hh_7ne99OMil9kjokjsTozSj-FkTfLCJKOb42JqbyX85MUHTKU5nKl2sRUxMqRtOu0-1_DfWPIbxwgu3L8CnTpw-9MMROIaY8NXIFeYwgY6TxiXmIh06f3iZ8NWJnNrHGE9lSPrZAL67R1J8NxYNGqKiE0aZCz2OyKfgpCw3P53aw8tRSlfP735dm_shcB8mX8cX4OOJk60xER5CknQ3sIyVHC0X8q01gA1KmN6cMVmBy3j641bguiFsgcfAgndXm9QBnYpGjESPzKmc_hvkOvtbnK0qWV1KVpjj7OwXkXdQTV1Kl5gxUNk9CafABMe78fOsA-AEAZAGAaAGLoAH09WDggGIBwGQBwKoB9XJG6gH8NkbqAfy2RuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAe6BqgH7paxAqgHpr4bqAfs1RuoB_PRG6gH7NUbqAeW2BvYBwDSCAYIABACGA2xCeySeuc-7KYxgAoDmAsByAsBgAwBuAwB2BMN&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAMSeQClSFh3eeySEufln0yHlvhi6E_hWmzIXoa1-f3rVUGUnQPE7MUwxwco5IHssUfFkUcrZko42G9QkLGN7y4W3rjNpD4yajHICtg0bElRTeFdwbixZguqj7GfplsQGwb_PkFoDeBPQN2WWqPJ_tPAjVgFIdBHlL8ZQrE&sig=AOD64_3tSSoQKbH6K4x-jrRDWoUZqGJJEw&client=ca-pub-5472357192251791&nb=0&adurl=https://www.novaconstructionwa.com%3Fgclid%3DCj0KCQiA6t6ABhDMARIsAONIYyzURO83lLqQav72BbHKY8IQXnz_L3z-mANhQyu4IugrqxJRTKw3_5IaAmunEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CZEhH4X4YYNmhBYWaiQOw243IAt_N04xhyM6G8LANt8uivcABEAEg07m7JGDJ1ruN9KSsGaABlar8_QLIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBJcDT9D_caF5vDFWqeQ4OZ9PothHM8drcUcBirEJX9Tlz1ae5iiYN7yYIaWQiTiUjroeRuuuD4P-BVB3QdgANYdkCZgK0Q9-rPAadqj240BumyHQAbecZ9bFc1TZ9zQlGRDELurIw3FcV5se_HUf6Qqopaho4I8bhqFQs3-VvS3ZewqhgRMPAuirQaunm9Aop26J8lknGhWFSzvSIEpWcwXBDl0AY6b1FiPOLTq6Hh_7ne99OMil9kjokjsTozSj-FkTfLCJKOb42JqbyX85MUHTKU5nKl2sRUxMqRtOu0-1_DfWPIbxwgu3L8CnTpw-9MMROIaY8NXIFeYwgY6TxiXmIh06f3iZ8NWJnNrHGE9lSPrZAL67R1J8NxYNGqKiE0aZCz2OyKfgpCw3P53aw8tRSlfP735dm_shcB8mX8cX4OOJk60xER5CknQ3sIyVHC0X8q01gA1KmN6cMVmBy3j641bguiFsgcfAgndXm9QBnYpGjESPzKmc_hvkOvtbnK0qWV1KVpjj7OwXkXdQTV1Kl5gxUNk9CafABMe78fOsA-AEAZAGAaAGLoAH09WDggGIBwGQBwKoB9XJG6gH8NkbqAfy2RuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAe6BqgH7paxAqgHpr4bqAfs1RuoB_PRG6gH7NUbqAeW2BvYBwDSCAYIABACGA2xCeySeuc-7KYxgAoDmAsByAsBgAwBuAwB2BMN&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAMSeQClSFh3eeySEufln0yHlvhi6E_hWmzIXoa1-f3rVUGUnQPE7MUwxwco5IHssUfFkUcrZko42G9QkLGN7y4W3rjNpD4yajHICtg0bElRTeFdwbixZguqj7GfplsQGwb_PkFoDeBPQN2WWqPJ_tPAjVgFIdBHlL8ZQrE&sig=AOD64_3tSSoQKbH6K4x-jrRDWoUZqGJJEw&client=ca-pub-5472357192251791&nb=7&adurl=https://www.novaconstructionwa.com%3Fgclid%3DCj0KCQiA6t6ABhDMARIsAONIYyzURO83lLqQav72BbHKY8IQXnz_L3z-mANhQyu4IugrqxJRTKw3_5IaAmunEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CZEhH4X4YYNmhBYWaiQOw243IAt_N04xhyM6G8LANt8uivcABEAEg07m7JGDJ1ruN9KSsGaABlar8_QLIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBJcDT9D_caF5vDFWqeQ4OZ9PothHM8drcUcBirEJX9Tlz1ae5iiYN7yYIaWQiTiUjroeRuuuD4P-BVB3QdgANYdkCZgK0Q9-rPAadqj240BumyHQAbecZ9bFc1TZ9zQlGRDELurIw3FcV5se_HUf6Qqopaho4I8bhqFQs3-VvS3ZewqhgRMPAuirQaunm9Aop26J8lknGhWFSzvSIEpWcwXBDl0AY6b1FiPOLTq6Hh_7ne99OMil9kjokjsTozSj-FkTfLCJKOb42JqbyX85MUHTKU5nKl2sRUxMqRtOu0-1_DfWPIbxwgu3L8CnTpw-9MMROIaY8NXIFeYwgY6TxiXmIh06f3iZ8NWJnNrHGE9lSPrZAL67R1J8NxYNGqKiE0aZCz2OyKfgpCw3P53aw8tRSlfP735dm_shcB8mX8cX4OOJk60xER5CknQ3sIyVHC0X8q01gA1KmN6cMVmBy3j641bguiFsgcfAgndXm9QBnYpGjESPzKmc_hvkOvtbnK0qWV1KVpjj7OwXkXdQTV1Kl5gxUNk9CafABMe78fOsA-AEAZAGAaAGLoAH09WDggGIBwGQBwKoB9XJG6gH8NkbqAfy2RuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAe6BqgH7paxAqgHpr4bqAfs1RuoB_PRG6gH7NUbqAeW2BvYBwDSCAYIABACGA2xCeySeuc-7KYxgAoDmAsByAsBgAwBuAwB2BMN&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAMSeQClSFh3eeySEufln0yHlvhi6E_hWmzIXoa1-f3rVUGUnQPE7MUwxwco5IHssUfFkUcrZko42G9QkLGN7y4W3rjNpD4yajHICtg0bElRTeFdwbixZguqj7GfplsQGwb_PkFoDeBPQN2WWqPJ_tPAjVgFIdBHlL8ZQrE&sig=AOD64_3tSSoQKbH6K4x-jrRDWoUZqGJJEw&client=ca-pub-5472357192251791&nb=8&adurl=https://www.novaconstructionwa.com%3Fgclid%3DCj0KCQiA6t6ABhDMARIsAONIYyzURO83lLqQav72BbHKY8IQXnz_L3z-mANhQyu4IugrqxJRTKw3_5IaAmunEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CZEhH4X4YYNmhBYWaiQOw243IAt_N04xhyM6G8LANt8uivcABEAEg07m7JGDJ1ruN9KSsGaABlar8_QLIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBJcDT9D_caF5vDFWqeQ4OZ9PothHM8drcUcBirEJX9Tlz1ae5iiYN7yYIaWQiTiUjroeRuuuD4P-BVB3QdgANYdkCZgK0Q9-rPAadqj240BumyHQAbecZ9bFc1TZ9zQlGRDELurIw3FcV5se_HUf6Qqopaho4I8bhqFQs3-VvS3ZewqhgRMPAuirQaunm9Aop26J8lknGhWFSzvSIEpWcwXBDl0AY6b1FiPOLTq6Hh_7ne99OMil9kjokjsTozSj-FkTfLCJKOb42JqbyX85MUHTKU5nKl2sRUxMqRtOu0-1_DfWPIbxwgu3L8CnTpw-9MMROIaY8NXIFeYwgY6TxiXmIh06f3iZ8NWJnNrHGE9lSPrZAL67R1J8NxYNGqKiE0aZCz2OyKfgpCw3P53aw8tRSlfP735dm_shcB8mX8cX4OOJk60xER5CknQ3sIyVHC0X8q01gA1KmN6cMVmBy3j641bguiFsgcfAgndXm9QBnYpGjESPzKmc_hvkOvtbnK0qWV1KVpjj7OwXkXdQTV1Kl5gxUNk9CafABMe78fOsA-AEAZAGAaAGLoAH09WDggGIBwGQBwKoB9XJG6gH8NkbqAfy2RuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAe6BqgH7paxAqgHpr4bqAfs1RuoB_PRG6gH7NUbqAeW2BvYBwDSCAYIABACGA2xCeySeuc-7KYxgAoDmAsByAsBgAwBuAwB2BMN&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAMSeQClSFh3eeySEufln0yHlvhi6E_hWmzIXoa1-f3rVUGUnQPE7MUwxwco5IHssUfFkUcrZko42G9QkLGN7y4W3rjNpD4yajHICtg0bElRTeFdwbixZguqj7GfplsQGwb_PkFoDeBPQN2WWqPJ_tPAjVgFIdBHlL8ZQrE&sig=AOD64_3tSSoQKbH6K4x-jrRDWoUZqGJJEw&client=ca-pub-5472357192251791&nb=1&adurl=https://www.novaconstructionwa.com%3Fgclid%3DCj0KCQiA6t6ABhDMARIsAONIYyzURO83lLqQav72BbHKY8IQXnz_L3z-mANhQyu4IugrqxJRTKw3_5IaAmunEALw_wcB
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=AB3afGEAAAZRW1tbW251bGwsWzEwLDIyXSxudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCxbIjkwNzAwIl0sbnVsbCxudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCxudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCxudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCxudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCxudWxsLG51bGwsdHJ1ZV0sW251bGwsImh0dHBzOi8vZ29vZ2xlYWRzLmcuZG91YmxlY2xpY2submV0L3BhZ2VhZC9pbnRlcmFjdGlvbi8_-wPTvhO8W6v9bX-AE2S2-cowxvs7YFjc5cWNGh1wMWPrb0w2ExKyouFE6LV-BX__vLFIopQ6BnqUcXKYLcmn8aZJLMQiy9XHM4pmbDlylYy70-MqGYnlbcBtUita9oMJNRfZ96xU2qHKViu7HupttoYsVQxi1SHbYmViVv43BKOgGaj9otuBLLxqraojnTW4JPLCiwiPhWWFkH87ZKhSn6h26hbEfknDNyxupJpljFdiKa8_-6SBPhk1VyjnL1ednnVv_cohauA743lqskQZCa1og4NLPE0eT2df9wMSEK-klCKMriQFWyt2hu0numVTrUP3Jrw,afCyweF1pMHYjYEmvrB5Sw&source=display
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=AB3afGEAAAZRW1tbW251bGwsWzEwLDIyXSxudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCxbIjkwNzAwIl0sbnVsbCxudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCxudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCxudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCxudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCxudWxsLG51bGwsdHJ1ZV0sW251bGwsImh0dHBzOi8vZ29vZ2xlYWRzLmcuZG91YmxlY2xpY2submV0L3BhZ2VhZC9pbnRlcmFjdGlvbi8_-wPTvhO8W6v9bX-AE2S2-cowxvs7YFjc5cWNGh1wMWPrb0w2ExKyouFE6LV-BX__vLFIopQ6BnqUcXKYLcmn8aZJLMQiy9XHM4pmbDlylYy70-MqGYnlbcBtUita9oMJNRfZ96xU2qHKViu7HupttoYsVQxi1SHbYmViVv43BKOgGaj9otuBLLxqraojnTW4JPLCiwiPhWWFkH87ZKhSn6h26hbEfknDNyxupJpljFdiKa8_-6SBPhk1VyjnL1ednnVv_cohauA743lqskQZCa1og4NLPE0eT2df9wMSEK-klCKMriQFWyt2hu0numVTrUP3Jrw,afCyweF1pMHYjYEmvrB5Sw&source=display


2/1/2021 Kittitas County vaccine clinics show light at the end of the tunnel | Local | yakimaherald.com

https://www.yakimaherald.com/news/local/kittitas-county-vaccine-clinics-show-light-at-the-end-of-the-tunnel/article_7d0431a8-04c2-5054-8577-402c17… 4/6

So far it’s worked well, said Debbie Losse, who works at the Kittitas County Emergency
Management office and has been volunteering to give the vaccine.

“I was monitoring on Wednesday and I got to sit and chit-chat with people, and one of the things that
was very, very clear was that they were so appreciative,” she said. “And they kept saying how
efficient this was being run and how well done it was and how the people were very friendly. And that
was the goal of Rich and his group, that and to make sure everybody felt like this was important and
you needed to get it done.”

Losse, 67, was there last week despite suffering a broken hip at the beginning of January. She’s
already gotten the vaccine herself and is looking forward to the day that will allow her to visit her
grandchildren in Texas. Her crutches sat on the table behind her Friday as she gave people the
shots, but she wasn’t going to miss this; she knows how important it is to people.

“They get very emotional,” Losse said. “I had quite a few on Wednesday who couldn’t say enough
‘thank yous.’ Even my very first patient that I had this morning, she said, ‘Thank you so much for
taking the time to do this for me.’ I said, ‘Oh it is my pleasure.’”

Compared to the standard emergency response effort, when people being helped tend to be in
crisis, it’s a delight to help with something like vaccinations, said Kayleen Gordon, a certified medical
assistant who was drawing vaccine doses on Friday.

“I had a lady who, while I was vaccinating, she was just full of tears, and she was just excited to be
able to be here and have that one step closer to being able to see her family again,” Gordon said. “A
lot of them have been separated from their families. And at that age, this population that we’re
working with right now here, their life is their family.”

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CTWrnIH8YYMTAM836iQOZqJ3ABOHgv6NhvZPBif0MCxABINO5uyRgyda7jfSkrBmgAe3n5fACyAEC4AIAqAMByAMIqgSOA0_QzduzWjLp2V3wW8PPOEIY4Ur2QSaWTUsyejnqhf5AcHNoOQ9g1asDCylU8yhb2CMyr1OZNRfgiP721icIglllbyoQN2evEGjDkebB61jXFFaNakby1YXPEy08wFeHRIdw31S9DTsBKquTdjIuUwmiISa91OKXHgMRTa4jhk7M5IjGVGKhQKTKX9ln_QdT7kZDha8FCCi6noitD3ttdviYiJaLm3VbRJLS462kvNGY0x2HrFRKMZIxRC9-RZffpw9JiLTpAJ9ZDPszz3UakqBX1GsGzzlTnHsODWm1InmRI3H46_GM9txkP7tVaEcHCbp6-wUKsHwmWbADzRi87IvbErvzylRfmqHPJKdlYIpplGqUhJPhfQjtBGOO4bmWrEiuq6Sme99ImsrnV-XZWGRcZQ7yMtdF4hylialKIGq7FGwPURCeH33l_tgagxQEIfDUNkGQ9eZpbhIOsOsfoPy4xB75_1hzYYEIxjie_YAWOrnkSOs2TbneJL37_WcUtntwAdR2G6wYL6NxNlpIwATvgJeWtgPgBAGQBgGgBgKAB4ycnbUBiAcBkAcCqAfVyRuoB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcB0ggGCAAQAhgNsQkl0fYJ8OZew4AKA5gLAcgLAbgMAdgTDA&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAMSeQClSFh359umiieoggIGKZS29zWrP9IyBhfV0j9uWnxC4i8X193XkBuvM0yYaPWQMou0GZr9aoddcKRry9zT-50GqeHeriHn3r3vkUAZZvHfHrdPMUMZ4DsXgAkDE4pq8EJeDJURHW3wqAMCOHuFZGL04qV5zyF0iNI&sig=AOD64_1V8p5t-_sXzv8Qxd-Gl4i-fZKq-g&client=ca-pub-5472357192251791&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=2&adurl=https://anniecloth.com/collections/ss-mq-112%3Fadp%3D11035359,11224547,11030769,1648431,11008706,10445713,11008705,10953067,11067447,9116430%26gclid%3DCj0KCQiA6t6ABhDMARIsAONIYyy8nssWdtqrp4HB2qUQaiDrfIAsNApPiN2rV5N3geW9b-tSkPhYYyMaAjZaEALw_wcB
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=__jSuiphWRslBo8vwI13SK-NSs4G8TCPqu2f7Hu-4oHWQjGb2b8nfIaF7NZHazzRRLNXVy0JUlHAIvndFlTKs5bujIzoL-tnJMFRLkAxOeOs06EuepZkqAd-CYc_PQQMQmMyY-A9D-4Roi290Lhmnhqx-8JcC7WZvxMtY-4TivfvRr7DSjjjo2CXWov5E4r2OqW6UaRY8SV4Qjb7uBg5qUeWCTAIJ2CEtkNHtPQWXKLRrCae6HFHLfqGjOcekTq368V7di8i4ayz_U4D_-zvG0vYR0tzqMr7_3Et5_7iYMAQ2JVJF6UecP6eFOHnI4aj3tL,M8EIykLhpYG0yR6ckeUWxQ&source=display
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=__jSuiphWRslBo8vwI13SK-NSs4G8TCPqu2f7Hu-4oHWQjGb2b8nfIaF7NZHazzRRLNXVy0JUlHAIvndFlTKs5bujIzoL-tnJMFRLkAxOeOs06EuepZkqAd-CYc_PQQMQmMyY-A9D-4Roi290Lhmnhqx-8JcC7WZvxMtY-4TivfvRr7DSjjjo2CXWov5E4r2OqW6UaRY8SV4Qjb7uBg5qUeWCTAIJ2CEtkNHtPQWXKLRrCae6HFHLfqGjOcekTq368V7di8i4ayz_U4D_-zvG0vYR0tzqMr7_3Et5_7iYMAQ2JVJF6UecP6eFOHnI4aj3tL,M8EIykLhpYG0yR6ckeUWxQ&source=display


2/1/2021 Kittitas County vaccine clinics show light at the end of the tunnel | Local | yakimaherald.com

https://www.yakimaherald.com/news/local/kittitas-county-vaccine-clinics-show-light-at-the-end-of-the-tunnel/article_7d0431a8-04c2-5054-8577-402c17… 5/6

Emily Stevenson, 70, of Ellensburg is among those who’ve been waiting to see family again. She
has grandchildren in Seattle and in Australia and, while she’s enjoyed chatting with them on video,
it’s not the same thing.

“It’s not holding them,” Stevenson said. “It’s not being able to give them that little squeeze.”

Getting the vaccine on Friday was a relief for her, a light at the end of the tunnel.

“You don’t appreciate normal until you lose it,” she said.

Violet Burke, 97, who lives in the tiny community of Teanaway just east of Cle Elum, seconded that.
She’s a past Pioneer Queen and a fixture at Swauk-Teanaway Grange events in non-COVID times.
She and her son, Gerald Carollo, and his wife, Donna Carollo, all got vaccinated Friday. They were
already looking forward to resuming normal life — just things as simple as shopping in local stores
and dining in local restaurants — something that seems closer now that they’ve gotten the shot.

“I’m looking forward to every day,” Burke said. “It’s a gorgeous country and wonderful people.”

That kind of reaction isn’t uncommon, Elliott said.

“By midmorning here, if everybody took their masks off you’d just see smiles,” he said. “It’s really
cool to work here.”

(tncms-asset)79aea906-634b-11eb-894a-00163ec2aa77(0)(/tncms-asset)

Reach Pat Muir at pmuir@yakimaherald.com.

https://clickserv.sitescout.com/clk/12c82d122bf4aa12/f8bc262e0b6248f5/0-0/0///~_aid_~60187f21b3cf897b03e1006e//cidentLy8vLy8/oout0
mailto:pmuir@yakimaherald.com


2/1/2021 Kittitas County vaccine clinics show light at the end of the tunnel | Local | yakimaherald.com

https://www.yakimaherald.com/news/local/kittitas-county-vaccine-clinics-show-light-at-the-end-of-the-tunnel/article_7d0431a8-04c2-5054-8577-402c17… 6/6

Pat Muir

https://www.yakimaherald.com/users/profile/Pat%20Muir






KV
Your Home f or  Heal th
Kittitas Valley Healthcare

What do vascular surgeons do?
Vascular surgeons are specialists who are highly trained to treat diseases of the vascular system. Your blood vessels – arteries carrying 
oxygen-rich blood and veins carrying blood back to the heart – are the roadways of your circulatory system. Without smoothly flowing blood, 
your body cannot function. Conditions such as hardening of the arteries can create “traffic jams” in your circulatory system, obstructing the 
flow of blood to any part of the body.

A vascular surgeon does far more than surgery.
A vascular surgeon makes sure patients with vascular health issues know and understand all their options. In short, vascular surgeons can do 
surgery, but they see and treat many patients who don’t require surgery. Many vascular problems can be treated with medication or exercise. 
As one vascular surgeon explained – “I spend 80 percent of my time trying to talk my patients out of having surgery.”

A vascular surgeon is able to do every kind of procedure.
Some specialists specialize in one or two kinds of vascular interventions, so their patients tend to get those treatments. Vascular surgeons are 
trained in everything: open, complicated surgery and in minimally invasive, endovascular procedures. Some patients need one, some need 
the other, while many need no surgery at all. Vascular surgeons are “treatment agnostic,” that is, they don’t prefer any kind of treatment over 
another. Patients can be assured they will get the best treatment for their particular need.

A vascular surgeon builds relationships with patients.
Some types of surgeons come into your life to perform a procedure, make sure you heal and then leave; that’s their role. A vascular surgeon 
may be someone who treats you on an ongoing basis for decades. A vascular surgeon very o�en has long-term relationships with patients 
because vascular disease can be a long-term condition. If you have vascular disease, you can trust a vascular surgeon to care about your long 
term health and to consider all your options.

Vascular surgeons manage veins and arteries in every part of the body except the brain and the heart.
For example, vascular surgeons handle blocked carotid arteries in the neck. They treat the problems of the aorta (a large main artery) a�er it 
leaves the heart and enters the abdomen. Peripheral vascular disease, which o�en affects the arteries in the legs and feet, also is treated by a 
vascular surgeon.

How do I know I need to see a vascular surgeon?
Typically, patients are referred to a vascular surgeon by their primary care physician. Sometimes patients become acquainted with a 
vascular surgeon a�er an unexpected event lands them in the hospital. You might be referred to a vascular surgeon if you see your regular 
doctor for pain in your legs, and learn that you have peripheral arterial disease, for example. If you are in a high risk category: are a smoker, 
diabetic, and/or have high blood pressure, you may be a candidate for starting a relationship with a vascular surgeon.

KVH Vascular Surgery
611 S Chestnut Street
509.933.8760 | kvhealthcare.org

- Society for Vascular Surgery, vascular.org


	KCPHD No 2 Board Packet 2.15.2021
	Binder1
	1 - HD2 Agenda 2 15 2021
	2 - HD2 - Meeting Minutes January 18 2021 DRAFT
	3a - January 2021
	3b - Transport per Destination and Zone #2 v2 w 13 mo graph page 1
	3b - Transport per Destination and Zone #2 v2 w 13 mo graph page 2
	3b - Transport per Destination and Zone #2 v2 w 13 mo graph page 3
	3c - Medic school letter

	4 - Superintendent Report February 2021
	Binder1
	5 - 2021 Report to HD 2 Board February


	KCPHD No 2 Board Packet 2.15.2021
	Binder1
	6 - 2021-01 Financial Statement 00-Final Packet
	2021-01 Financial Statement 01-Combined P&L
	2021-01 Financial Statement 02-Medic P&L
	2021-01 Financial Statement 03-Admin P&L
	2021-01 Financial Statement 04-Balance Sheet and Cash Flow
	2021-01 Financial Statement 05-Accounts Receivable Graph 2021
	2021-01 Financial Statement 06-HD2 Warrants EFT 2021
	2021-01 Financial Statement 07-AP Register to Match to Warrants



	KCPHD No 2 Board Packet 2.15.2021
	6 - Yr End Statement of Revenue and Expense FMCE and UC
	KCPHD No 2 Board Packet 2.15.2021
	Binder1
	2021 new year 3x5 NKCT HD2
	Board applicant ad 2021.01.21 NKCT
	call for applicants story 2021.01.21 NKCT
	CNN highlights Kittitas County's vaccination distribution success NKCT 02.04.2021
	engel COVID NKCT 3x5 01 2021
	in memoriam 2021 NKCT
	Kittitas County Hospital District 2-December-5x4
	Kittitas County Hospital District 2-January-5x4
	Kittitas County vaccine clinics show light at the end of the tunnel _ Local _ yakimaherald.com 2021.02.01
	Vaccination Letter to the editor NKCT 01.28.2021
	Vaccination NKCT 01.28.2021
	vascular PSA 5x10 NKCT 01 2021





